
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  

  

June 7, 2022 
 

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq. 

Cuddy & Feder LLP 

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor 

White Plains, NY  10601 

lchiocchio@cuddyfeder.com 
 

RE:  PETITION NO. 1512 – New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) petition for a declaratory 

ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed installation 

of a small wireless facility on a 37-foot 6-inch state-owned replacement light pole and associated 

equipment to be located in the southeastern portion of the Manchester Community 

College campus off Ramey Drive near the Bicentennial Band Shell entrance in Manchester, 

Connecticut. 
 

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:  

  

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than 

June 21, 2022.  Please submit an original and 15 copies to the Council’s office and an electronic copy 

to siting.council@ct.gov. In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance 

with Section 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council requests all filings 

be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper.  Please avoid using heavy 

stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators.  Fewer copies of bulk material may 

be provided as appropriate.  
  

Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the Council’s office 

on or before the June 21, 2022, deadline.  

  

Copies of your responses are required to be provided to all parties and intervenors listed in the service list, 

which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters” link.  

  

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the Council 

in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.  

  

Sincerely,  

 

 
  

Melanie Bachman  

Executive Director  

  

MB/CW 
 

c:  Service List dated May 17, 2022  
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Petition No. 1512 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) 

Manchester Community College off Ramey Drive 

 Manchester, Connecticut 

Interrogatories   
 

1. What are the proposed hours of construction?  

2. Provide the distance and direction to the nearest residential property line and residential structure. 

 

3. Could the construction or operation of the proposed facility impact or interfere with any existing 

Manchester Community College utilities or infrastructure within the project area? If so, identify 

any measures that would be employed to protect the existing utilities or infrastructure from impact 

or interference.   

 

4. Would the proposed facility be capable of providing 5G wireless service? 

 

5. Page 3 of the Radio Frequency Report provided in Attachment 5 of the Petition states the Maximum 

MPE% on the nearest rooftop is 0.03%. What is the horizontal distance from the proposed pole to 

the “nearest rooftop”? 

 

6. Please provide a site drawing showing the source for power and/or fiber (path of connection 

indicating distance/direction) and whether the connection is overhead or underground.  

 

7. What is the distance and direction of the nearest wetland area to the proposed facility?  

 

8. Would the proposed facility be located within a 100-year or 500-year flood zone?  

 

9. Is the proposed facility located within a Natural Diversity Database buffer area? 

 

10. The text of the Petition refers to the proposed facility as a utility pole, while the structural analysis 

and radio frequency analysis refers to it as a light pole. Please clarify. 

 

11. What material is the light pole made of? Would a light be installed on the pole? 

 

12. The structural analysis “Field Photos” indicates the existing light pole in the area is to be removed 

and replaced; however, the photo simulations show the existing light pole and the proposed pole. 

Please clarify. 

 

13. Would some portion of the proposed pole be buried under ground? If not, would a foundation be 

installed? 

 

14. Would the proposed pole extend through the enclosure at the base?   

 

15. The site plans and photo simulation in the petition state that the pole will be painted white; however, 

the photo simulation does not appear to depict a white pole. Please clarify. Would the antenna be 

painted to match the pole? Would the paint require maintenance/repainting over time? 

 


